
 
  

 
ADDENDUM #1 

RFP 2025-2: Installation of Security Cameras 
 
Notice to Bidders on the Above Request for Proposals: 
 
This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding 
documents as noted below.  
 
This addendum amends: 
 
 Notice to Proposers: 
 Requirement of C-7 license is removed for this project. 
 
The following questions were submitted seeking interpretation of this RFP. 
 
1. Is there any required cabling for the additional cameras specified under the project 

scope? 
 
Answer: No cabling for additional cameras is required for this project. 

 
2. If cabling is required will there be a site walk held prior to bid deadline? 
 

Answer: No cabling is required. There is no scheduled site walk for this project.  
 
3. Is the installation of cameras only to mount and point at specified locations? 
 

Answer: The installation is limited to mounting and aiming cameras as specified in 
Attachment B and Section 6.0 of this RFP.  

 
4. What is the height the cameras are currently mounted? 
 

Answer:  
 
5. What is the manufacturer of the cameras the district has purchased? 
 

Answer: Hanwha 
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